
Approved 03.15.06 

ART WORK SUB-COMMITTEE 
McHenry County Administration Building  

667 Ware Road 
Woodstock IL 60098 

MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 9, 2006 
The meeting was called to order by Committee Chairman Gilman at 8:38 a.m.   The following members were present: Ann 
Gilman; Tina Hill; and Rick Klasen. Virginia Peschke and Pete Merkel were absent.  Also in attendance: Sue Stelford and 
Peter Benkendorf, Art Coordinators. 
 
                    Ann Gilman. Chairman 

Tina Hill   Rick Klasen   
Pete Merkel  Virginia Peschke 
 

MINUTES   
Committee members viewed the minutes of January 12, 2006.  Ms. Hill made a motion, seconded by Mr. Klasen to 
approve the minutes of January 12, 2005 as presented.  The motion carried with all members present voting aye.  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION    
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Art for the Government Center – continued discussion: Ms. Sue Stelford and Mr. Peter Benkendorf, Art Coordinators, 
joined committee members for ongoing business of the committee.  Chairman Gilman stated that performance art 
programs may not be the thing to do at this time.  This is a work environment and feels the committee should concentrate 
on visual art for the first year.  Committee members stated that we should wait until additional feedback is received from 
employees before a final decision is made.  Ms. Stelford stated that she was pleased to see some of the residents from 
Valley Hi attend the previous performance.  Committee members stated that maybe the next performance based program 
should be presented at Valley Hi.  It was noted that reminder emails should be sent prior to the event in order to remind 
the employees of the program.  Committee members requested the art coordinators contact the Valley Hi Activities 
Director to schedule this event.  Mr. Benkendorf stated that he will send an email to staff, prior to the event, and request 
this email be forwarded to the County.   
 
Ms. Stelford presented committee members the additional piece of art that was purchased from Ms. Juria Mekyte.  This 
painting is of the Old Courthouse.  She noted that this artist is able to produce a piece in a short period of time.  She 
noted that she has a new piece of the Raue Center if Committee members are interested in obtaining additional pieces 
from this artist.  Committee members requested Ms. Stelford check into the possibility of a purchase.  They noted that 
they appreciate her work as adds a historical element and we may want to commission her to provide additional pieces to 
create a calendar for a fund raiser.   
 
Ms. Stleford provided a list of current inventory.  This was provided to Mr. Labaj for additional insurance needs.  
Committee members were impressed by the amount of work that has been donated to the County.  They suggested this 
information be presented to the County Board.  They also requested Ms. Mekyte come to a committee meeting and 
County Board meeting so the County Board members could meet this talented artist.  Chairman Gilman stated she would 
like to commission a piece of work by this artist for donation to the County.  Mr. Klasen suggested a building from 
Marengo for inclusion in the collection.  This would be donated to the County at a later date.   
 
Ms. Stelford stated that there is a piece of artwork that has slipped in its frame and is in need of repair.  She questioned 
whether the committee members wanted to commit to the cost of repairs for this piece.  Ms. Hill made a motion, seconded 
by Mr. Klasen to recommend the re-matting of the floral piece as discussed.  The motion carried with all members present 
voting aye.   
 
Ms. Stelford stated that the County has received two additional donations that will be presented at the next committee 
meeting.  Chairman Gilman stated that she has received a request by one of the committee members to change the date 
of the meeting as it is a conflict of another meeting.  This will be discussed at the next meeting. 
 
Robin Prendergast will be donating a piece to the County in February.  He informed Ms. Stelford that he would be 
presenting a money making project to committee members at the next meeting.  She noted that he would provide prints 
for sale, of the donated piece, of which he would donate ½ of the proceeds to the County.   
 



Approved 03.15.06 

 
ART WORK SUB-COMMITTEE 
February 9, 2006 
Page 2 
 
Mr. Benkendorf reminded committee members Mural Project is scheduled to start in the fall.  This program will bring 
together the talents of a McHenry County artist and a select group of area high school students.  The proposed project 
will  
be identified by the Art Work Sub-Committee and take place on county property.  The first project is the cafeteria mural in 
the Administration Building.  The student artist will be comprised of one senior per high school, which has been selected 
by  
their high school arts department. Selection to this program will be given the same importance as qualifying for District or 
State band/choir in the musical arts. This is to be an annual project.   The committee will have to come up with a project 
for the following year. 
 
Mr. Bendendorf informed committee members that he was approached by an Algonquin Artist who would like to place 
some artwork of the concrete retaining wall on Route 62 at Route 31.  This is County property and would need approval 
for this project, both from the Highway Department and the County.  Committee members stated this may be a good 2nd 
year project.  This project was proposed as a part of the Blue Sky Project.  Ms. Stelford stated that we also need to keep 
the Algonquin Artist involved, since she brought this suggestion to Algonquin in the first place.  Algonquin’s art program 
was formed to differentiate themselves from the other cities in the County.  Committee members stated the need for 
others to get involved with this project and the importance of the County to set the standards of the program.  It was 
suggested that this program be presented to the Convention and Visitors Bureau to generate additional interest.  This 
would fulfill the mission component to extend to the public art project.  Chairman Gilman stated the need to take things 
slow and this may be a future project that would require both the Highway Department and Convention Visitors Bureau 
involvement.  Chairman Gilman stated we don’t want to get ahead of ourselves and this should remain an employee 
project at this time. Committee members stated the need for a questioner to be sent to the employees and their like or 
dislike of the program.  This way we would know whether it is a worthwhile program.  The County Board members need to 
see feedback regarding the program.  They also requested a printout copy of the artwork in the collection.  It was 
suggested that this be presented at the next County Board meeting. 
 
The next committee meeting was scheduled for Wednesday March 15th at 8:30a.m. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION   
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
Noting no further business, The Committee adjourned the meeting at 9:43a.m. on a motion by Ms. Hill, seconded by Mr. 
Klasen. 
 
 
: ksf 


